Cochran, Patricia (DCO2Z)

From: Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 11:17 AM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ); Reid, Robert (DCOZ); Rose, Tracey (DCOZ); Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ)
Cc: Moldenhauer, Meridith; MadelineWilliams@cozen.com

Subject: Fw: Document for BZA meeting tomorrow for #21177

Attachments: ANC 2G letter to BZA 7.23 for Case 21177 Final.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

All,

Please find the letter referenced at today's BZA meeting attached.
Thank you,

Tracy Themak

donohue, themak + miller, plc.

Tracy Q 703.778.1988 @ DTM.law
Themak @ TThemak@DTM.law Q 117 Oronoco Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

From: Nigro, Rachelle (SMD 2G06) <2G06@anc.dc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:28 PM

To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ) <DCOZ-BZASubmissions@dc.gov>

Cc: Reid, Robert (DCOZ) <robert.reid@dc.gov>; Tracy Themak <tthemak@dtm.law>
Subject: Document for BZA meeting tomorrow for #21177

Good afternoon,

Please see the attachment.
Thank you,

Rachelle

Rachelle P. Nigro

Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner, 2G06
Chair, ANC 2G

2G06@anc.dc.gov

202-236-3329

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.21177
1 EXHIBIT NO.23A



